

# Hajduk.

**Mgr. Erik Hajduk**

1568, 02351 Raková (Slovakia)

+421 902 642 849

hello@erikhajduk.com

www.erikhajduk.com

---

## Personal statement

**Mr. Erik Hajduk / Art director** with more than 7 years of experience in the field. He started out as a freelancer and worked 2 years in daren&curtis agency as Senior Graphic Designer, which focuses on branding, web design, UI and UX design. He currently works as freelancer, who designed web, brand and apps. He likes simple and user-friendly solutions that help his clients. He believes that when a quality design combines and a strong idea can create a product that sells and attracts.

---

## Work experience

**15.10.2015 - 30.06.2017**

**Senior Graphic Designer / daren&curtis, Bratislava (Slovakia)**

- logo design and branding
- web design
- UI and UX design
- wireframing

**01.09.2014 - 30.09.2015**

**External Graphic Designer / Trendis, Bratislava (Slovakia)**

- logo design and branding
- web design
- UI and UX design

---

## Education and training

**2013 - 2015**

**Mgr. (Master Degree - second degree of university studies)**

University of Zilina

Mediamatics and Cultural Heritage

## Education and training

**2013 - 2014**

**Erasmus - 1. Semester**

Hogskolen i Telemark  
Business and Administration

**2010 - 2013**

**Bc. (Bachelor Degree - first degree of university studies)**

University of Zilina  
Mediamatics and Cultural Heritage

---

## Personal skills

### Mother tongue

Slovak

### Other language

English

Understanding - B1

Speaking - B2

Writing - B2

### Communication skills

Communication skills in terms of briefing and presenting with client as well as brainstorming and discussing campaigns with graphic designers / idea makers / clients, communication in a creative team and defending his access to work.

### Job-related skills

Creation of complex graphic / digital products (branding, corporate design, web designs, creative campaign visuals, UI and UX design)

---